



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	
American Association of Swine Veterinarians (AASV)	1
American Concrete Institute (ACI)	1
American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA)	1
American Marketing Association (AMA)	1
American Society for Precision Engineering (ASPE)	1
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	
Association for Information Science and Technology (ASIS&T)	
Association for Information Systems (AIS)	
Association for the Advancement of Artificial Intelligence (AAAI)	
Association of Avian Veterinarians (AAV)	
Association of Energy Engineers (AEE)	
Atlantis Press.	
Cambridge EnerTech	
Cooling Technology Institute (CTI)	
Eastern Snow Conference	
EDP Sciences	
Elsevier Procedia	
Engineers Society of Western Pennsylvania (ESWP)	
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	
Geothermal Rising	
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	
Institute of Navigation (ION)	
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	
Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET)	
International Academic Publishers	
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	
International Conference on Machine Learning (ICML)	
International Statistical Institute (ISI)	
International Veterinary Acupuncture Society (IVAS)	
Labor and Employment Relations Association (LERA)	
NACE International	
Neural Information Processing Systems Foundation, Inc. (NeurIPS)	
Numerical Towing Tank Symposium	
Organization Committee of IFASD 2021	
Printing United Alliance	
RILEM Publications	
Sage Publications	
SAMPE	
Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC)	
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	
Springer Nature	
Surface Preparation and Cleaning Conference (SPCC)	
System Dynamics Society	
The Operational Research Society	
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	
VDE Verlag Gmbh	
VLDB Endowment	
Western Society of Weed Science (WSWS)	
World Scientific Publishing Company	36

Academic Conferences Ltd:

CYBER WARFARE AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (ICCWS 2023)

Held 9-10 March 2023, Towson, Maryland, USA. Softcover 580 pages 9781713871057 Wilson, R. L. and Curran, M. B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$170.00

American Association of Swine Veterinarians (AASV):

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SWINE VETERINARIANS ANNUAL MEETING, 54TH 2023.

Held 4-7 March 2023, Aurora, Colorado, USA. Softcover 396 pages 9781713871026 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$130.00

American Concrete Institute (ACI):

DESIGN OF SLABS FOR SERVICEABILITY AND PUNCHING SHEAR STRENGTH: HONORING PROFESSOR AMIN GHALI. 2020. (HELD AT THE ACI VIRTUAL CONCRETE CONVENTION 2020)

ACLSP 353

Held 25-29 October 2020, Online. Held at the ACI Virtual Concrete Convention 2021. Softcover 180 pages 9781713870944 Mahamid, M. and Gayed, R. B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$110.00

LIVE LOAD DISTRIBUTION ON CONCRETE BRIDGES: DESIGN, EVALUATION, CONSTRUCTION, INNOVATION. 2021. (HELD AT THE ACI VIRTUAL CONCRETE CONVENTION 2021)

ACI SP 352
Held 17-21 October 2021, Online. Held at the ACI Virtual Concrete Convention 2021.
Softcover 154 pages 9781713865810 Yazdani, N. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA):

ACCELERATING SPACE COMMERCE, EXPLORATION, AND NEW DISCOVERY CONFERENCE. 2022. (ASCEND 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 24-26 October 2022, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 2,149 pages 9781713871699 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$390.00

American Marketing Association (AMA):

ACADEMIC CONFERENCE. AMERICAN MARKETING ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE SUMMER. 2022. (2 VOLS) LIGHT IN THE DARKNESS: MARKETING'S ROLE IN DRIVING POSITIVE CHANGE

AMA Educators Proceedings Volume 33
Held 9 August 2022, Online and 12-14 August 2022, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Softcover 1,097 pages 9781713866572 Flynn, A. G. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$145.00

<u>American Society for Precision Engineering (ASPE)</u>:

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR PRECISION ENGINEERING. WINTER TOPICAL MEETING. 2023. PRECISION OPTICAL METROLOGY WORKSHOP

Held 6-7 March 2023, Tucson, Arizona, USA. Softcover 87 pages 9781713870876 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. IMECE 2021, VOLUME 5: DYNAMICS, VIBRATION, AND CONTROL

Held 30 October - 3 November 2022, Columbus, Ohio, USA. VOLUME 5: DYNAMICS, VIBRATION, AND CONTROL.

Softcover 857 pages 9780791886670

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. IMECE 2022, VOLUME 1: ACOUSTICS, VIBRATION, AND PHONONICS

Held 30 October - 3 November 2022, Columbus, Ohio, USA. VOLUME 1: ACOUSTICS, VIBRATION, AND PHONONICS.

Softcover 307 pages 9780791886625

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. IMECE 2022, VOLUME 2A: ADVANCED MANUFACTURING

Held 30 October - 3 November 2022, Columbus, Ohio, USA. VOLUME 2A: ADVANCED MANUFACTURING.

Softcover 463 pages 9780791886632

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. IMECE 2022, VOLUME 2B: ADVANCED MANUFACTURING

Held 30 October - 3 November 2022, Columbus, Ohio, USA. VOLUME 2B: ADVANCED MANUFACTURING.

Softcover 616 pages 9780791886649

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$220.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. IMECE 2022, VOLUME 3: ADVANCED MATERIALS: DESIGN, PROCESSING, CHARACTERIZATION, AND APPLICATIONS; ADVANCES IN AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY

Held 30 October - 3 November 2022, Columbus, Ohio, USA. VOLUME 3: ADVANCED MATERIALS: DESIGN, PROCESSING, CHARACTERIZATION, AND APPLICATIONS; ADVANCES IN AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 680 pages 9780791886656

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. IMECE 2022, VOLUME 4: BIOMEDICAL AND BIOTECHNOLOGY; DESIGN, SYSTEMS, AND COMPLEXITY

Held 30 October - 3 November 2022, Columbus, Ohio, USA. VOLUME 4: BIOMEDICAL AND BIOTECHNOLOGY; DESIGN, SYSTEMS, AND COMPLEXITY.

Softcover 715 pages 9780791886663

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. IMECE 2022, VOLUME 6: ENERGY

Held 30 October - 3 November 2022, Columbus, Ohio, USA. VOLUME 6: ENERGY.

Softcover 638 pages 9780791886687

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$220.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. IMECE 2022, VOLUME 7: ENGINEERING EDUCATION

Held 30 October - 3 November 2022, Columbus, Ohio, USA. VOLUME 7: ENGINEERING EDUCATION.

Softcover 331 pages 9780791886694

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. IMECE 2022, VOLUME 8: FLUIDS ENGINEERING; HEAT TRANSFER AND THERMAL ENGINEERING

Held 30 October - 3 November 2022, Columbus, Ohio, USA. VOLUME 8: FLUIDS ENGINEERING; HEAT TRANSFER AND THERMAL ENGINEERING.

Softcover 885 pages 9780791886700

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. IMECE 2022, VOLUME 9: MECHANICS OF SOLIDS, STRUCTURES, AND FLUIDS; MICRO - AND NANO- SYSTEMS ENGINEERING AND PACKAGING; SAFETY ENGINEE...

Held 30 October - 3 November 2022, Columbus, Ohio, USA. VOLUME 9: MECHANICS OF SOLIDS, STRUCTURES, AND FLUIDS; MICRO- AND NANO - SYSTEMS ENGINEERING AND PACKAGING; SAFETY ENGINEERING, RISK, AND RELIABILITY ANALYSIS; RESEARCH POSTERS.

Softcover 883 pages 9780791886717

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

OFFSHORE WIND TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL, 4TH 2022, IOWTC2022

Held 7-8 December 2022, Boston, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 308 pages 9780791886618

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

<u>Association for Information Science and Technology (ASIS&T)</u>:

ASSOCIATION FOR INFORMATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ANNUAL MEETING. 85TH 2022. CRISIS, TRANSITION, RESILIENCE: RE-IMAGINING AN INFORMATION-RESILIENT SOCIETY

Held 29 October - 1 November 2022, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA.

Softcover 855 pages 9781713870715

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

Association for Information Systems (AIS):

INFORMATION SYSTEMS EDUCATION AND RESEARCH. AIS SIGED INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

Held 10-11 December 2022, Copenhagen, Denmark and Online.

Softcover 205 pages 9781713871064

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

Association for the Advancement of Artificial Intelligence (AAAI):

AUTOMATED PLANNING AND SCHEDULING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 32ND 2022. (ICAPS 2022)

Held 13-24 June 2022, Singapore. Held online.

Softcover 740 pages 9781713867852 Kumar, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

Association of Avian Veterinarians (AAV):

ASSOCIATION OF AVIAN VETERINARIANS. ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2022. (AAV 2022) (HELD AT EXOTICSCON 2022)

Held 14-18 August 2022, Denver, Colorado, USA. Held at ExoticsCon 2022.

Softcover 646 pages 9781713870852

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

Association of Energy Engineers (AEE):

ENERGY CONFERENCE AND EXPO. AEE EUROPE. 2022.

Held 26-27 October 2022, Dublin, Ireland. Softcover 358 pages 9781713865049

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

Atlantis Press:

ADVANCE TRANSPORTATION, ENGINEERING, AND APPLIED SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICATEAS 2022)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 217
Held 20 October 2022, Surabaya, Indonesia.
Softcover 275 pages 9781713870739 Harianto, B. B. and Mahmud, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$263.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND CLOUD COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICAICC 2022)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 97
Held 25 June 2022, Chongqing, China. Held online.
Softcover 94 pages 9781713865858 Sun, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$200.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE TECHNIQUES FOR ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

Atlantis Highlights in Intelligent Systems Volume 3
Held 6-7 May 2022, Gudlavalleru, India. Held online.
Softcover 288 pages 9781713867180 Balas, V. E. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$200.00

BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS. INTERNATIONAL COLLOQUIUM. 2022. (ICBE 2022)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 666
Held 27-28 September 2022, Surakarta, Indonesia and Online.
Softcover 328 pages 9781713865957 Rahmawati, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$263.00

BUSINESS, ACCOUNTING, FINANCE AND ECONOMICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (BAFE 2022) CREATING VALUE VIA ESG AND SUSTAINABILITY IN A POST-COVID-19 PANDEMIC WORLD

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 671
Held 12 October 2022, Kampar, Malaysia. Held online.
Softcover 476 pages 9781713870647 Chen, F. and William Choo, K. S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$331.00

CURRENT BREAKTHROUGH IN PHARMACY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICB-PHARMA 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Chemistry and Pharmaceutical Sciences Volume 3 Held 14-15 January 2022, Sukoharjo, Indonesia. Held online. Softcover 405 pages 9781713867050 Wahyuni, A. S. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$331.00

FLUID POWER AND MECHATRONIC CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2022. (ICFPMCE 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 10
Held 22-24 March 2022, Kunming, China. Held online due to COVID-19.
Softcover 404 pages 9781713867067 Yan, L. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$331.00

GLOBAL INNOVATION AND TRENDS IN ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICOBIS 2022) POLICY, DEVELOPMENT AND FREEDOM: STRENGTHENING INNOVATION THROUGH SUSTAINABLE DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION...

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 667 Held 27 September 2022, Tegal City, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 254 pages 9781713865964 Saha, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$263.00

HEALTH CONFERENCE. TAPANULI INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (TIHC 2022)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 50
Held 15-16 March 2022, Padangsidimpuan, Indonesia.
Softcover 294 pages 9781713866039 Ritonga, S. H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$263.00

INNOVATION IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND BUSINESS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (ICIITB 2022)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 104
Held 9-10 November 2022, Muscat, Oman and Online. Held online.
Softcover 320 pages 9781713870623 Bacanin, N. and Shaker, H.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$263.00

LIFE SCIENCES AND BIOTECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (ICOLIB 2021) TOWARDS SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT: APPLICATION OF BIOSCIENCES TO IMPROVE WELFARE AND QUALITY OF LIFE

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 27 Held 15-16 November 2021, Jember, Indonesia. Softcover 614 pages 9781713865841 Sugiharto, B. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$399.00

MANAGEMENT, BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 3RD 2021. (AMBEC 2021)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 661
Held 4 September 2021, Malang, Indonesia. Held online.
Softcover 336 pages 9781713865902 Eltivia, N. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$263.00

MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES AND STATISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICMSS 2022) TOWARDS INTENSIFIED RESEARCH IN HIGHLY MATHEMATICAL AND STATISTICAL BASED TECHNOLOGY

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 98
Held 15-16 March 2022, Putrajaya, Malaysia. Held online.
Softcover 497 pages 9781713865865 Wahi, N. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$331.00

MEANING IN LIFE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (MIL 2022) CULTIVATING, PROMOTING, AND ENHANCING MEANING IN LIFE ACROSS CULTURES AND LIFE SPAN

Atlantis Highlights in Social Sciences, Education and Humanities Volume 704
Held 22-25 June 2022, Hong Kong, China. Held online.
Softcover 233 pages 9781713870791 Chi-Keung Chan, A. and Steger, M. F. et 97817
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$263.00

MEDICAL FACULTY, UNIVERSITAS JENDERAL ACHMAD YANI. ANNUAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 13TH 2022. (ASCMF 2022)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 53
Held 25-27 March 2022, Cimahi, Indonesia and Online.
Softcover 138 pages 9781713866060 Kumala, Y. Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$200.00

MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2021. (ICOMTECH 2021)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 51
Held 29-30 May 2021, Mataram, Indonesia. Held online.
Softcover 148 pages 9781713866046 Syamsuriansyah, et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$200.00

MULTIMEDIA UNIVERSITY ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. 2022. (MECON 2022) SUSTAINABLE ENGINEERING FOR A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 214

Held 25-27 July 2022, Cyberjaya and Melaka, Malaysia. Held online.

Softcover 412 pages 9781713865988 Yusoff bin Alias, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$331.00

QUALITY ASSURANCE IN HIGHER EDUCATION INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (QAHE 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Social Sciences. Education and Humanities Volume 4

Held 20-21 May 2022, Ulaanbaater, Mongolia.

Softcover 218 pages 9781713870777 Dorjgotov, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$263.00

SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING - TRACK COMPUTER INFORMATICS. MANDALIKA INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (MIMSE-I-C-2022)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 102

Held 14 September 2022, Mataram, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 466 pages 9781713870609 Wijaya, I. G. P. S. and Hwang, J. et al.97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$331.00

SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 2022. (IJCSE 2022)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 218

Held 10-11 September 2022, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 314 pages 9781713866015 Agustin, H. P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$263.00

SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. MANDALIKA INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (MIMSE 2022) (TRACK CIVIL AND ARCHITECTURE) SMART AND GREEN TECHNOLOGY FOR A BETTER LIFE

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 215

Held 14-15 September 2022, Mataram, Indonesia and Online. Track Civil and Architecture.

Softcover 236 pages 9781713865995 Anshari, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$263.00

SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. MANDALIKA INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (MIMSE 2022) (TRACK MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 216

Held 14 September 2022, Mataram, Indonesia and Online. Track Mechanical and Electrical.

Softcover 354 pages 9781713866008 Sugiman, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$263.00

SMART AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (ICSAFE 2021) LOCAL FOOD INNOVATION TO ACHIEVE THE SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 25

Held 4 November 2021, Serang, Indonesia.

Softcover 198 pages 9781713865827 Huda, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$263.00

SPORTS SCIENCE AND HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICSSH 2022)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 54

Held 29 September 2022, Malang, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 411 pages 9781713866077 Hanief, Y. N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$331.00

SUSTAINABLE INNOVATION ON HEALTH SCIENCE AND NURSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICOSI 2022)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 55

Held 20-21 July 2022, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 418 pages 9781713866084 Permana, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$331.00

TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICTIM 2022)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 665 Held 25-27 July 2022, Cyberjaya, Malaysia. Held online.. Softcover 374 pages 9781713865940 Asmawi, A. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$263.00

TECHNOLOGY, APPLIED SCIENCE, AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 4TH 2022. (ATASEC 2022) SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, INNOVATIVE ACADEMIC AND VOCATIONAL RESEARCH TOWARDS PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT THROUGH INDUSTRIAL AND EDUCAT...

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 219
Held 15-16 September 2022, Malang, Indonesia. Held online.
Softcover 233 pages 9781713866022 Asmara, R. A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$263.00

TVSEMINARS-MINING ONE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (TMIC 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 13
Held 12-13 December 2022, Toronto, Canada. Held online.
Softcover 246 pages 9781713870753 Javankhoshdel, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$263.00

Cambridge EnerTech:

PROTEIN AND ANTIBODY ENGINEERING SUMMIT BOSTON. ANNUAL. 15TH 2019.

Held 8-12 April 2019, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Abstracts. Softcover 352 pages 9781713871033 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$110.00

Cooling Technology Institute (CTI):

COOLING TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

Held 6-10 February 2022, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 426 pages 9781713867814 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$295.00

Eastern Snow Conference:

EASTERN SNOW CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 78TH 2022.

Held 1-8 June 2022, Online. Softcover 112 pages 9781713866534 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

EDP Sciences:

ELECTRON CYCLOTRON EMISSION AND ELECTRON CYCLOTRON RESONANCE HEATING. JOINT WORKSHOP. 21ST 2022. (EC21)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 277 (2023)
Held 20-24 June 2022, ITER Organization Headquarters, France.
Softcover 249 pages 9781713870517 Poli, E. and Liu, Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

EXPERIMENTAL NUCLEAR ASTROPHYSICS. EUROPEAN SUMMER SCHOOL. 11TH 2022.

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 275 (2023)
Held 12-19 June 2022, Catania, Italy.
Softcover 153 pages 9781713870494 Lamia, L. and Pizzone, R. G. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$95.00

FOOD SCIENCE, ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE WITH INTERNATIONAL PARTICIPATION. 69TH 2022.

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 58 (2023)

Held 29-30 September 2022, Plovdiv, Bulgaria.

Softcover 224(approx) pages 9781713870968 Dragoev, S. and Mollov, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

INNOVATIVE ECONOMIC SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (IES2022)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 160 (2023)

Held 9-10 November 2022, Setubal, Portugal.

Softcover 162(approx) pages 9781713870999 Horak, J. and Rolo, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

KANT AND THE ETHICS OF ENLIGHTENMENT: HISTORICAL ROOTS AND CONTEMPORARY RELEVANCE. KANT-READINGS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2019.

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 161 (2023)

Held 21-25 April 2019, Kaliningrad, Russia.

Softcover 356(approx) pages 9781713871002 Dmitrieva, N. A. and Hanna, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

PROMOTING LOCAL RESOURCES FOR SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 3RD 2022. (ISEPROLOCAL 2022)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 373 (2023)

Held 24 September 2022, Bengkulu, Indonesia.

Softcover 836(approx) pages 9781713870982 Sudjatmiko, S. and Yansen. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

REACTOR DOSIMETRY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISRD 17)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 278 (2023)

Held 21-26 May 2023, Lausanne, Switzerland.

Softcover 94 pages 9781713870524 Frajtag, P. and Thorton, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

STRANGENESS IN QUARK MATTER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2022. (SQM 2022)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 276 (2023)

Held 13-18 June 2022, Busan, South Korea.

Softcover 455 pages 9781713870500 Kim, Y. and Moon, D. H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

URBAN ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICUEMS2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 372 (2023)

Held 13-15 January 2023, Zhengzhou, China.

Softcover 240(approx) pages 9781713870975 Misnan, M. S. and Hsiao, S.-W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

Elsevier Procedia:

EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION FOR AVIATION PSYCHOLOGY. CONFERENCE. 34TH 2022. (EAAP 2022)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 66

Held 26-30 September 2022, Gibraltar, UK.

Softcover 310(approx) pages 9781713870883 Causse, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$153.00

FOOD AND WINE SUPPLY CHAIN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022.

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 67

Held 7-10 June 2022, Bologna, Italy.

Softcover 188(approx) pages 9781713870890 Accorsi, R. and Akkerman, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$147.00

TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (TIS ROMA 2022) (2 PARTS)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 69
Held 15-16 September 2022, Rome, Italy.
Softcover 954(approx) pages 9781713870913 Cantisani, G. and Le Pira, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE: TERRITORY DEVELOPMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2022. (TITDS-XIII) (2 PARTS)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 68
Held 26-28 October 2022, Irkutsk, Russia and Krasnoyarsk, Russia.
Softcover 1,024(approx) pages 9781713870906 Khomenko, A. and Kovalev, I.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

Engineers Society of Western Pennsylvania (ESWP):

WATER CONFERENCE. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL. 83RD 2022. (IWC 2022) (2 VOLS) THE WORLD'S PREMIER CONFERENCE ON INDUSTRIAL WATER & WASTEWATER

Held 6-10 November 2022, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 1,421 pages 9781713863250 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

MONITORING OF GEOLOGICAL PROCESSES AND ECOLOGICAL CONDITION OF THE ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 16TH 2022. (2 VOLS)

Held 15-18 November 2022, Kyiv, Ukraine. Softcover 1,186(approx) pages 9781713871170 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

Geothermal Rising:

GEOTHERMAL RISING CONFERENCE. 2022. (GRC 2022) (3 PARTS) USING THE EARTH TO SAVE THE EARTH

Geothermal Resources Council Transactions Volume 46 Held 28-31 August 2022, Reno, Nevada, USA. Softcover 2,310 pages 9781713871040 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$284.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

ADVANCED INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, COMMUNICATES, ELECTRONIC AND AUTOMATION CONTROL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 5TH 2022. (IMCEC 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 16-18 December 2022, Chongqing, China. Softcover 1,953 pages 9781665479691 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$539.00

ADVANCED MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICAMechS 2022)

Held 17-20 December 2022, Toyama, Japan. Softcover 274 pages 9781665463812 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$226.00

ADVANCEMENT IN TECHNOLOGY. IEEE GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (GCAT 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 7-9 October 2022, Bangalore, India. Softcover 1,668 pages 9781665468565 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$486.00

AEROSPACE ELECTRONICS AND REMOTE SENSING TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICARES 2022)

Held 24-25 November 2022, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 300 pages 9781665461924

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$230.00

ANDESCON. IEEE. 2022.

Held 16-19 November 2022, Barranquilla, Colombia.

Softcover 663 pages 9781665488556

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$298.00

ANTENNA MEASUREMENTS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2022. (CAMA 2022)

Held 14-17 December 2022, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 690 pages 9781665490382

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$311.00

APPLIED SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL BHURBAN CONFERENCE. 19TH 2022. (IBCAST 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-20 August 2022, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Softcover 1,060 pages 9781665460521

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$368.00

APPLYING NEW TECHNOLOGY IN GREEN BUILDINGS. NATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (ATIGB 2022)

Held 11-12 November 2022, Da Nang, Vietnam.

Softcover 233 pages 9781665472869

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$217.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE LEARNING FOR SCIENTIFIC APPLICATIONS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2022. (AI4S 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA.

Softcover 51 pages 9781665462082

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$115.00

AUGMENTED INTELLIGENCE AND SUSTAINABLE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICAISS 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-26 November 2022, Trichy, India.

Softcover 1,480 pages 9781665489638

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$442.00

AUTOMATION, ELECTRONICS AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (AUTEEE 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-20 November 2022, Shenyang, China.

Softcover 1,123 pages 9781665471985

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$378.00

AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICA-ACCA 2022) (2 VOLS) (AND 25TH CONGRESS OF THE CHILEAN ASSOCIATION OF AUTOMATIC CONTROL)

Held 24-28 October 2022, Curico, Chile.

Softcover 861 pages 9781665494090

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$343.00

BIG DATA, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTERNET OF THINGS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICBAIE 2022)

Held 15-17 July 2022, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 793 pages 9781665451611

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$315.00

BIG DATA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (Big Data 2022) (9 VOLS)

Held 17-20 December 2022, Osaka, Japan. Softcover 6,852 pages 9781665480468 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Drive Mt 205 00

List Price \$1,395.00

BIOINFORMATICS AND BIOMEDICINE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (BIBM 2022) (5 VOLS)

Held 6-8 December 2022, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.

Softcover 3,918 pages 9781665468206

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$920.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2022. (BMEiCON 2022)

Held 10-13 November 2022, Songkhla, Thailand.

Softcover 264 pages 9781665489041

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$225.00

BIOMETRICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 2022. (IJCB 2022)

Held 10-13 October 2022, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 689 pages 9781665463959

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$296.00

CHECKPOINTING FOR SUPERCOMPUTING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2022. (SuperCheck 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA.

Softcover 27 pages 9781665475730

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$95.00

CHILEAN COMPUTER SCIENCE SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 41ST 2022. (SCCC 2022)

Held 21-25 November 2022, Santiago, Chile.

Softcover 334 pages 9781665456753

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$235.00

CIVIL AVIATION SAFETY AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICCASIT 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 12-14 October 2022, Dali, China. Softcover 1,487 pages 9781665467674

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$445.00

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. IRAQI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (IICCIT 2022)

Held 7-8 September 2022, Basrah, Iraq.

Softcover 381 pages 9781665472210

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$243.00

COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA. 4TH 2022. (MENACOMM 2022)

Held 6-8 December 2022, Amman, Jordan.

Softcover 256 pages 9781665494120

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$226.00

COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION, ELECTRONIC AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (CIEES 2022)

Held 24-26 November 2022, Veliko Tarnovo, Bulgaria.

Softcover 428 pages 9781665491501

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$253.00

COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE LATIN-AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 2022. (LATINCOM 2022)

Held 30 November - 2 December 2022, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

Softcover 376 pages 9781665482264

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$244.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMMUNICATION NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2022. (CICN 2022)

Held 4-6 December 2022, Al-Khobar, Saudi Arabia.

Softcover 842 pages 9781665487726

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$325.00

COMPUTER SCIENCES AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2022. (CSIT 2022)

Held 10-12 November 2022, Lviv, Ukraine.

Softcover 608 pages 9798350334326

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$283.00

COMPUTER SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICCS 2022)

Held 23-25 September 2022, Qingdao, China.

Softcover 148 pages 9781665460118

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$201.00

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. RIVF INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (RIVF 2022)

Held 20-22 December 2022, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

Softcover 748 pages 9781665461672

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$316.00

COMPUTING COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2022. (ICCCNT 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 3-5 October 2022, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 1,710 pages 9781665452632

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$490.00

COMPUTING, ANALYTICS AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICAN 2022)

Held 18-19 November 2022, Rajpura, Punjab, India.

Softcover 318 pages 9781665499453

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$233.00

COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION, CONTROL AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICCUBEA 2022)

Held 26-27 August 2022, Pune, India.

Softcover 824 pages 9781665484527

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$322.00

COMPUTING, ENGINEERING AND DESIGN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (ICCED 2022)

Held 28-29 July 2022, Sukabumi, Indonesia.

Softcover 459 pages 9781665453905

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$258.00

COMPUTING, NETWORKING, TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND ENGINEERING SCIENCES APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (CONTESA 2022)

Held 15-16 December 2022, Skopje, Macedonia.

Softcover 76 pages 9798350398021

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$168.00

CONDITION MONITORING AND DIAGNOSIS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (CMD 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Kitakyushu, Japan.

Softcover 835 pages 9781665470155

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$313.00

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS. IEEE GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2022. (GCCE 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-21 October 2022, Osaka, Japan.

Softcover 945 pages 9781665492331

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$356.00

CONTAINERS AND NEW ORCHESTRATION PARADIGMS FOR ISOLATED ENVIRONMENTS IN HPC. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 4TH 2022. (CANOPIE-HPC 2022)

Held 14 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA.

Softcover 71 pages 9781665463324

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$153.00

CONTROL SYSTEMS, MATHEMATICAL MODELING, AUTOMATION AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (SUMMA 2022)

Held 9-11 November 2022, Lipetsk, Russia.

Softcover 894 pages 9781665456609

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$333.00

CONTROL TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2022. (CCTA 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 August 2022, Trieste, Italy.

Softcover 1,471 pages 9781665473392

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$434.00

CONTROL, AUTOMATION AND INFORMATION SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2022. (ICCAIS 2022)

Held 21-24 November 2022, Hanoi, Vietnam.

Softcover 588 pages 9781665452496

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$279.00

CONTROL, AUTOMATION AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2022. (ICCAS 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 27 November - 1 December 2022, Busan, South Korea.

Softcover 1,568 pages 9798350345674

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$459.00

CONTROL, MECHATRONICS AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (ICCMA 2022)

Held 9-12 November 2022, Belval, Luxembourg.

Softcover 280 pages 9781665490498

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$225.00

CYBER RESILIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICCR 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-7 October 2022, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 962 pages 9781665461238

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$349.00

CYBER SECURITY IN HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2022. (S-HPC 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA.

Softcover 19 pages 9781665475228

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$95.00

DATA ANALYSIS AND REDUCTION FOR BIG SCIENTIFIC DATA. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 8TH 2022. (DRBSD 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 63 pages 9781665463386 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$138.00

DECISION AND CONTROL. IEEE CONFERENCE. 61ST 2022. (CDC 2022) (9 VOLS)

Held 6-9 December 2022, Cancun, Mexico. Softcover 6,385 pages 9781665467629 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$1,427.00

EDUCATION FOR HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2022. (EduHPC 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 57 pages 9781665473675 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$130.00

E-HEALTH AND BIOENGINEERING CONFERENCE. 2022. (EHB 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-18 November 2022, Iasi, Romania. Softcover 878 pages 9781665485586 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$349.00

ELECTRIC MACHINES AND SYSTEMS. IEEE STUDENT CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (SCEMS 2022)

Held 24-26 November 2022, Busan, South Korea. Softcover 146 pages 9781665476904 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$201.00

ELECTRICAL DESIGN OF ADVANCED PACKAGING AND SYSTEMS. IEEE. 2022. (EDAPS 2022)

Held 12-14 December 2022, Urbana, Illinois, USA. Softcover 134 pages 9781665491952 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$199.00

ELECTRICAL INSULATION AND DIELECTRIC PHENOMENA. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2022. (CEIDP 2022)

Held 30 October - 2 November 2022, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 599 pages 9781665467964 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$282.00

ELECTRICAL MACHINES AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2022. (ICEMS 2022) (4 VOI S)

Held 29 November - 2 December 2022, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Softcover 2,591 pages 9781665493031 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$685.00

ELECTRICAL POWER AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (EPEC 2022)

Held 5-7 December 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 457 pages 9781665463195 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$261.00

ELECTRICAL POWER ENGINEERING, COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTING TECHNOLOGY. ODISHA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ODICON 2022)

Held 11-12 November 2022, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 431 pages 9781665478403 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$252.00

ELECTRICAL, COMPUTER, COMMUNICATIONS AND MECHATRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICECCME 2022) (4 VOLS)

Held 16-18 November 2022, Maldives. Softcover 2,587 pages 9781665470964 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$654.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE UTTAR PRADESH SECTION INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (UPCON 2022)

Held 2-4 December 2022, Prayagraj, India. Softcover 760 pages 9798350332513 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$309.00

ELECTRONICS PACKAGING TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 24TH 2022. (EPTC 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-9 December 2022, Singapore. Softcover 980 pages 9798350398861 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$362.00

ELECTRONICS, CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2022. (ICECS 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-26 October 2022, Glasgow, United Kingdom. Softcover 921 pages 9781665488242 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$354.00

ELECTRONICS, COMMUNICATION AND AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICECA 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-3 December 2022, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 1,554 pages 9781665482721 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$456.00

EMERGING ELEARNING TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2022. (ICETA 2022)

Held 20-21 October 2022, Stary Smokovec, Slovakia. Softcover 694 pages 9798350320343 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$295.00

EMERGING PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED RUNTIME SYSTEMS AND MIDDLEWARE. IEEE/ACM ANNUAL WORKSHOP. 5TH 2022. (IPDRM 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 25 pages 9781665475099 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$95.00

EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2022. (ICET 2022)

Held 29-30 November 2022, Swabi, Pakistan. Softcover 258 pages 9781665459938 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$223.00

EMERGING TRENDS IN ELECTRICAL, CONTROL, AND TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ETECTE 2022)

Held 2-4 December 2022, Lahore, Pakistan. Softcover 344 pages 9781665492430 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$235.00

ENERGY CONFERENCE. GLOBAL. 2022. (GEC 2022)

Held 26-29 October 2022, Batman, Turkey. Softcover 407 pages 9781665497527 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$250.00

ENGINE CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL. 2021. (EC 2021)

Held 23-25 June 2021, Samara, Russia. Softcover 350 pages 9781665448529 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$237.00

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. IET INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (IETICETA 2022)

Held 14-16 October 2022, Changhua, Taiwan. Softcover 296 pages 9781665491396 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$229.00

ENGINEERING, COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 2022. (SIBIRCON 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 11-13 November 2022, Yekaterinburg, Russia. Softcover 1,037 pages 9781665464819 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$368.00

EXASCALE MPI. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2022. (ExaMPI 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 41 pages 9781665463423 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$96.00

EXTREME SCALE PROGRAMMING MODELS AND MIDDLEWARE. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 7TH 2022. (ESPM2 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 31 pages 9781665463409 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$95.00

FUTURE TELECOMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (SOFTT 2022)

Held 14-16 November 2022, Johor Baharu, Malaysia. Softcover 129 pages 9781665455985 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$200.00

GLOBAL COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (GLOBECOM 2022) (9 VOLS)

Held 4-8 December 2022, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 6,570 pages 9781665435413 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$1,346.00

GLOBECOM WORKSHOPS. IEEE. 2022. (GC Wkshps 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-8 December 2022, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 1,870 pages 9781665459761 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$520.00

GRAPHICS, PATTERNS AND IMAGES. SIBGRAPI CONFERENCE. 35TH 2022. (SIBGRAPI 2022)

Held 24-27 October 2022, Natal, Brazil. Softcover 322 pages 9781665453868 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$235.00

GREEN ENERGY, COMPUTING AND SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (GECOST 2022)

Held 26-28 October 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 492 pages 9781665486644 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$267.00

GREEN TECHNOLOGY AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (GTSD 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 29-30 July 2022, Nha Trang City, Vietnam. Softcover 1,191 pages 9781665466295 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$392.00

HCI AND UX CONFERENCE IN INDONESIA. INTERNATIONAL. 8TH 2022. (CHIuXiD 2022)

Held 19 November 2022, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 99 pages 9781665476652 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$195.00

HETEROGENEOUS HIGH-PERFORMANCE RECONFIGURABLE COMPUTING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2022. (H2RC 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 37 pages 9781665463447 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$95.00

HPC USER SUPPORT TOOLS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2022. (HUST 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 51 pages 9781665475051 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$115.00

HUMANOID ROBOTS. IEEE-RAS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2022. (Humanoids 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 28-30 November 2022, Ginowan, Japan. Softcover 924 pages 9798350309805 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$337.00

IEEE INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS SOCIETY. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 48TH 2022. (IECON 2022) (7 VOLS)

Held 17-20 October 2022, Brussels, Belgium. Softcover 4,754 pages 9781665480260 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$1,101.00

IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING, BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 15TH 2022. (CISP-BMEI 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-7 November 2022, Beijing, China. Softcover 1,117 pages 9781665488884 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$382.00

IMAGE PROCESSING, COMPUTER VISION AND MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICICML 2022)

Held 28-30 October 2022, Xi'an, China. Softcover 654 pages 9781665464697 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$291.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 17TH 2022. (ICIEA 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 16-19 December 2022, Chengdu, China. Softcover 1,688 pages 9781665409858 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$494.00

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (IEEM 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-10 December 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 1,587 pages 9781665486880 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$464.00

INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICIT 2022)

Held 22-25 August 2022, Shanghai, China. Softcover 743 pages 9781728119496 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$306.00

INFORMATICS AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (ICIC 2022)

Held 8-9 December 2022, Denpasar, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 783 pages 9798350345728

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$315.00

INFORMATICS ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICIEE 2022)

Held 5-7 October 2022, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 278 pages 9781665486231

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$227.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (CICT 2022)

Held 18-20 November 2022. Gwalior. India.

Softcover 674 pages 9781665473132

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$294.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. IEEE. 8TH 2022. (ITIS 2022)

Held 19-21 October 2022, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 367 pages 9798350398205

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$244.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL ARAB CONFERENCE. 2022. (ACIT 2022)

Held 22-24 November 2022, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 769 pages 9798350320251

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$311.00

INFORMATION THEORY WORKSHOP. IEEE. 2022. (ITW 2022)

Held 1-9 November 2022, Mumbai, India.

Softcover 773 pages 9781665483421

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$321.00

INFORMATION, COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (ICICN 2022)

Held 23-24 Áugust 2022, Zhangye, China.

Softcover 721 pages 9781665490832

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$304.00

INNOVATION AND INTELLIGENCE FOR INFORMATICS, COMPUTING, AND TECHNOLOGIES.

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (3ICT 2022) Held 20-21 November 2022, Sakheer, Bahrain.

Softcover 735 pages 9781665451949

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$308.00

INNOVATIONS IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL

CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICISTSD 2022) Held 25-26 August 2022, Kollam, India.

Softcover 402 pages 9781665499378

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$248.00

INNOVATIVE SMART GRID TECHNOLOGIES - ASIA. IEEE PES. 2022. (ISGT Asia 2022)

Held 1-5 November 2022, Singapore.

Softcover 812 pages 9798350399677

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$323.00

INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND MICROSYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (ICICM 2022)

Held 28-31 October 2022, Xi'an, China. Softcover 711 pages 9781665460583 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$303.00

INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGY, SYSTEM AND SERVICE FOR INTERNET OF EVERYTHING. INTERNATIONAL

CONFERENCE. 2022. (ITSS-loE 2022)
Held 3-5 December 2022, Hadhramaut, Yemen.

Softcover 231 pages 9781665459990

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$222.00

INTERNET OF THINGS AND INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (IoTalS 2022)

Held 24-26 November 2022, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 417 pages 9798350396461 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$252.00

INTEROPERABILITY OF SUPERCOMPUTING AND CLOUD TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (SuperCompCloud 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 17 pages 9781665475754 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$95.00

INVENTIVE RESEARCH IN COMPUTING APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICIRCA 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 21-23 September 2022, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 1,802 pages 9781665497084 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$508.00

IRREGULAR APPLICATIONS: ARCHITECTURES AND ALGORITHMS. IEEE/ACM WORKSHOP. 2022. (IA3 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 47 pages 9781665475075 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$111.00

I-SMAC - IOT IN SOCIAL, MOBILE, ANALYTICS AND CLOUD. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (I-SMAC 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-12 November 2022, Dharan, Nepal. Softcover 1,124 pages 9781665469425 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$378.00

IT AND INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICIT 2022)

Held 3-4 October 2022, Chiniot, Pakistan. Softcover 255 pages 9781665489461 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$220.00

LANGUAGE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2022. (ESOLEC 2022)

Held 12-13 October 2022, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 174 pages 9781665453233 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$207.00

LLVM COMPILER INFRASTRUCTURE IN HPC. IEEE/ACM WORKSHOP. 8TH 2022. (LLVM-HPC 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 53 pages 9781665475594 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$118.00

MECHATRONIC AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE/ASME INTERNATIONAL

CONFERENCE. 18TH 2022. (MESA 2022) Held 28-30 November 2022, Taipei, Taiwan.

Softcover 265 pages 9781665455718

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$228.00

MECHATRONICS - MECHATRONIKA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2022. (ME 2022)

Held 7-9 December 2022, Pilsen, Czech Republic.

Softcover 409 pages 9781665410410

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$246.00

METROLOGY FOR EXTENDED REALITY, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND NEURAL ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (MetroXRAINE 2022)

Held 26-28 October 2022, Rome, Italy.

Softcover 741 pages 9781665485753

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$308.00

MICRO AND NANOTECHNOLOGY FOR POWER GENERATION AND ENERGY CONVERSION APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2022. (PowerMEMS 2022)

Held 12-15 December 2022, Salt Lake City, Utah, USA.

Softcover 312 pages 9781665493079

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$234.00

MICROELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICM 2022)

Held 4-7 December 2022, Casablanca, Morocco.

Softcover 277 pages 9781665493253

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$225.00

MILITARY COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (MILCOM 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 28 November - 2 December 2022, Rockville, Maryland, USA.

Softcover 1,087 pages 9781665485357

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$371.00

MILLIMETRE-WAVES AND TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGIES. UK-EUROPE-CHINA WORKSHOP. 15TH 2022. (UCMMT 2022)

Held 17-18 October 2022, Tonsberg, Norway.

Softcover 103 pages 9781665493116

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$196.00

MIT UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (URTC 2022)

Held 30 September - 2 October 2022, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 301 pages 9781665473460

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$229.00

MODERN ELECTRICAL AND ENERGY SYSTEM. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (MEES 2022)

Held 20-23 October 2022, Kremenchuk, Ukraine.

Softcover 813 pages 9798350346848

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$317.00

MYSORE SUB SECTION INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2ND 2022. (MysuruCon 2022) (4 VOLS)

Held 16-17 October 2022, Mysuru, India.

Softcover 2,394 pages 9781665497916

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$624.00

NETWORKING, SENSING AND CONTROL. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICNSC 2022)

Held 15-18 December 2022, Shanghai, China. Softcover 841 pages 9781665472449

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$325.00

ORANGE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (ICOT 2022)

Held 10-11 November 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 305 pages 9781665454209 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$229.00

ORIENTAL COCOSDA INTL COMMITTEE FOR THE CO-ORDINATION AND STANDARDISATION OF SPEECH DATABASES AND ASSESSMENT TECHNIQUES. CONFERENCE. 25TH 2022. (O-COCOSDA 2022)

Held 24-26 November 2022, Hanoi, Vietnam. Softcover 246 pages 9798350398571 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$223.00

PARALLEL ARCHITECTURES, ALGORITHMS AND PROGRAMMING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 13TH 2022. (PAAP 2022)

Held 25-27 November 2022, Beijing, China. Softcover 165 pages 9781665452199 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$205.00

PARALLEL DATA SYSTEMS WORKSHOP. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (PDSW 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 33 pages 9781665475631 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$95.00

PERFORMANCE, COMPUTING, AND COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (IPCCC 2022)

Held 11-13 November 2022, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 419 pages 9781665480192 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$249.00

PERSONAL, INDOOR AND MOBILE RADIO COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 33RD 2022. (PIMRC 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 12-15 September 2022, Virtual Symposium. Softcover 1,444 pages 9781665480543 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$441.00

PHOTONICS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (IPC 2022)

Held 13-17 November 2022, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. Softcover 590 pages 9781665434881 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$294.00

PHYSICAL ASSURANCE AND INSPECTION OF ELECTRONICS. IEEE. 2022. (PAINE 2022)

Held 25-27 October 2022, Huntsville, Alabama, USA. Softcover 164 pages 9798350399103 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$204.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND APPLICATION CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (PEAC 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-7 November 2022, Xiamen, China. Softcover 1,669 pages 9781665491426 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$488.00

POWER SYMPOSIUM. NORTH AMERICAN. 2022. (NAPS 2022)

Held 9-11 October 2022, Salt Lake City, Utah, USA. Softcover 816 pages 9781665499224

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$319.00

PRODUCT COMPLIANCE ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (ISPCE 2022)

Held 20-22 September 2022, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 98 pages 9781665497893

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$187.00

PROGRAMMING AND PERFORMANCE VISUALIZATION TOOLS. IEEE/ACM WORKSHOP. 2022. (ProTools

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA.

Softcover 41 pages 9781665475655

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$96.00

PUNE SECTION INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (PuneCon 2022)

Held 15-17 December 2022, Pune, India.

Softcover 360 pages 9781665498982

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$244.00

REDEFINING SCALABILITY FOR DIVERSELY HETEROGENEOUS ARCHITECTURES WORKSHOP. IEEE/ACM. 2022. (RSDHA 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA.

Softcover 29 pages 9781665475693

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$95.00

REGION 10 CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (TENCON 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-4 November 2022, Hong Kong. Softcover 1,143 pages 9781665450966

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$413.00

RELIABILITY, INFOCOM TECHNOLOGIES AND OPTIMIZATION - TRENDS AND FUTURE DIRECTIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (ICRITO 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 13-14 October 2022, Noida, India.

Softcover 1,366 pages 9781665474344

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$425.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 13TH 2022. (IREC 2022)

Held 13-15 December 2022, Hammamet, Tunisia.

Softcover 351 pages 9781665488983

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$238.00

ROBOTICS AND BIOMIMETICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ROBIO 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 5-9 December 2022, Jinghong, China.

Softcover 2,372 pages 9781665481106

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$610.00

RUNTIME AND OPERATING SYSTEMS FOR SUPERCOMPUTERS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2022. (ROSS 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA.

Softcover 27 pages 9781665475679

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$95.00

SAR SYMPOSIUM. CHINA INTERNATIONAL. 3RD 2022. (CISS 2022)

Held 2-4 November 2022, Shanghai, China. Softcover 787 pages 9798350398724 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$316.00

SENSORS. IEEE. 2022. (2 VOLS)

Held 30 October - 2 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,345 pages 9781665484657 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$439.00

SIGNAL AND INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (IConSIP 2022)

Held 26-27 August 2022, Pune, India. Softcover 450 pages 9781728168869 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$258.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING IN MEDICINE AND BIOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2022. (SPMB 2022)

Held 3 December 2022, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 138 pages 9781665470308 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$200.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING, COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICSPCC 2022)

Held 25-27 October 2022, Xi'an, China. Softcover 708 pages 9781665469739 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$306.00

SMART GRID CONFERENCE. 12TH 2022. (SGC 2022)

Held 13-15 December 2022, Kerman, Iran. Softcover 242 pages 9798350333978 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$218.00

SMART TECHNOLOGIES, COMMUNICATION AND ROBOTICS. 2022. (STCR 2022)

Held 10-11 December 2022, Sathyamangalam, India. Softcover 504 pages 9781665460484 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$271.00

SOFT COMPUTING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. JOINT INTL CONF. 12TH 2022. (SCIS&ISIS 2022) (AND 23RD INTL SYMP ON ADVANCED INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS) (2 VOLS)

Held 29 November - 2 December 2022, Ise, Japan. Softcover 1,108 pages 9781665499255 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$375.00

SOFTWARE CORRECTNESS FOR HPC APPLICATIONS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 6TH 2022. (Correctness 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 63 pages 9781665463362 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$138.00

SUSTAINABLE MOBILITY APPLICATIONS, RENEWABLES AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (SMART 2022)

Held 23-25 November 2022, Cassino, Italy. Softcover 496 pages 9781665471473 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$265.00

SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGY FOR POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (STPES 2022)

Held 4-6 July 2022, Srinagar, India. Softcover 535 pages 9781665459167 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$272.00

LIST TICE \$272.00

SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2022. (ICSET 2022)

Held 3-4 October 2022, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 117 pages 9798350319842 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$196.00

SYSTEMS AND CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (ICSC 2022)

Held 23-25 November 2022, Marseille, France. Softcover 599 pages 9781665465083 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$285.00

SYSTEMS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (ICSAI 2022)

Held 10-12 December 2022, Kunming, China. Softcover 344 pages 9781665474498 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$238.00

SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (ISSE 2022)

Held 24-26 October 2022, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 412 pages 9781665481830 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$250.00

SYSTEMS, PROCESS AND CONTROL. IEEE CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (ICSPC 2022)

Held 17 December 2022, Malacca, Malaysia. Softcover 336 pages 9781665470995 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$235.00

TECHNOLOGICAL ADVANCEMENTS IN COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICTACS 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-12 October 2022, Tashkent, Uzbekistan. Softcover 933 pages 9781665476584 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$344.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS FORUM. 30TH 2022. (TELFOR 2022)

Held 15-16 November 2022, Belgrade, Serbia. Softcover 496 pages 9781665451956 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$264.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, OPTICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2022. (TOCS 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 11-12 December 2022, Dalian, China. Softcover 1,552 pages 9781665470544 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$454.00

THEORETICAL AND APPLIED COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICTASCE 2022)

Held 29 September - 1 October 2022, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 180 pages 9798350331639 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$207.00

UNMANNED SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICUS 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 28-30 October 2022, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 1,640 pages 9781665484572

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$474.00

VEHICLE POWER AND PROPULSION CONFERENCE, IEEE, 2022, (VPPC 2022)

Held 1-4 November 2022, Merced, California, USA. Softcover 840 pages 9781665475884 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$328.00

VEHICULAR CONTROL AND INTELLIGENCE. CAA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (CVCI 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 28-30 October 2022, Nanjing, China. Softcover 1,281 pages 9781665453752 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$411.00

VEHICULAR TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 96TH 2022. (VTC2022-FALL 2022) (3 VOLS)ÿ

Held 26-29 September 2022, London, UK. Softcover 2,144 pages 9781665454698 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$569.00

VIS ARTS PROGRAM. IEEE. 2022. (VISAP 2022)

Held 16-21 October 2022, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, USA. Softcover 137 pages 9781665463669 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$198.00

VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS AND IMAGE PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (VCIP 2022)

Held 13-16 December 2022, Suzhou, China. Softcover 533 pages 9781665475938 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$270.00

WIRELESS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (IWS 2022)

Held 12-15 August 2022, Harbin, China. Softcover 616 pages 9781665485838 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$290.00

Institute of Navigation (ION):

INSTITUTE OF NAVIGATION INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL MEETING. 2023. (ITM 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 January 2023, Long Beach, California, USA. Softcover 1,232 pages 9781713871378

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$295.00

INSTITUTE OF NAVIGATION. SATELLITE DIVISION. INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL MEETING. 35TH 2022. (ION GNSS 2022) (5 VOLS)

Held 19-23 September 2022, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 4,130 pages 9781713871361 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$395.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ADVANCES IN SOLIDIFICATION PROCESSES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICASP-6)

- 25 -

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1274 Held 19-24 June 2022, Le Bischenberg, France. Softcover 387 pages 9781713871408

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

CIVIL ENGINEERING DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 12TH 2022. (DCB 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1276

Held 7-10 September 2022, Online. Softcover 250 pages 9781713869832

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

ENGINEERING MECHANICAL DESIGN AND STRESS ANALYSIS. CONFERENCE. 51ST 2022. (AIAS2022)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1275

Held 7-10 September 2022, Padova, Italy. Softcover 547 pages 9781713869825

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

MODELING AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING: THEORY, PRACTICE, AND INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND THEORETICAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (MCEME-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1277

Held 28 September - 1 October 2022, Lviv, Ukraine.

Softcover 293 pages 9781713871415

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

UNIVERSITY SCHOLAR CONFERENCE. 2022. (USC 2022) ENGINEERING AND INNOVATION

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1279

Held 17-18 May 2022, Kathmandu, Nepal. Softcover 109 pages 9781713871422

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

AIRCRAFT UTILITY SYSTEMS. CSAA/IET INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (AUS 2022) (2 PARTS)

IET Conference Publications 805

Held 17-20 August 2022, Nanching, China. Softcover 1,457 pages 9781713865018

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$273.00

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE IN THE DIGITAL ECONOMY. 2022. (CADE 2022)

IET Conference Publications 801

Held 13-15 June 2022, Venice, Italy and Online.

Softcover 179 pages 9781713865001

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$153.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND EDUCATION INFORMATIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (CSEI 2022)

IET Conference Publications 812

Held 16-19 September 2022, Taiyuan, China and Online.

Softcover 289 pages 9781713865025

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$163.00

DISTRIBUTED SENSING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICDSIS 2022)

- 26 -

IET Conference Publications 816

Held 19-21 October 2022, Sharjah, UAE and Online.

Softcover 329 pages 9781713866466

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$163.00

E-MOBILITY POWER SYSTEM INTEGRATION SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2022. (EMOB 2022)

IET Conference Publications 817

Held 10 October 2022, The Hague, Netherlands and Online.

Softcover 131 pages 9781713870708

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$153.00

MICROWAVE, AND THZ TECHNOLOGIES, WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS AND OPTOELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (IRPHE 2022)

IET Conference Publications 810

Held 27-30 September 2022, Yerevan, Armenia and Online.

Softcover 69 pages 9781713867791

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$126.00

RADAR SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (RADAR 2022)

IET Conference Publications 804

Held 24-27 October 2022, Edinburgh, UK and Online.

Softcover 487 pages 9781713870265

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$179.00

International Academic Publishers:

RELIABILITY OF ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS AND ELECTRICAL CONTACTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (ICREPEC 2022)

Held 18-20 November 2022, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 500(approx) pages 9781713871187 Wang, J. and Zhao, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

ADVANCED COLLABORATIVE NETWORKS, SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (COLLA 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoWare 2023.

Softcover 16 pages 9781713871316 Jimenez, J. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$40.00

ADVANCES IN DATABASES, KNOWLEDGE, AND DATA APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (DBKDA 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoSys 2023.

Softcover 49 pages 9781713871248 Crowe, M. and Laux, F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

ADVANCES IN SIGNAL, IMAGE AND VIDEO PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (SIGNAL 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoSys 2023.

Softcover 78 pages 9781713871255 Paleologu, C. and Loskot, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

ADVANCES IN VEHICULAR SYSTEMS, TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (VEHICULAR 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoWare 2023.

Softcover 53 pages 9781713871293 Kriesten, R. and Nasiopoulos, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

APPLICATIONS AND SYSTEMS OF VISUAL PARADIGMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (VISUAL 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoWare 2023.

Softcover 6 pages 9781713871330 Morant, J. R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$40.00

AUTONOMIC AND AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (ICAS 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoSys 2023.

Softcover 53 pages 9781713871217 Behn, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

BUILDING AND EXPLORING WEB BASED ENVIRONMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (WEB 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoSys 2023.

Softcover 4 pages 9781713871231 Garcia, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$40.00

COMPUTING IN THE GLOBAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (ICCGI 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain, Held at InfoWare 2023.

Softcover 17 pages 9781713871279 Ruckemann, C.-P. and Kamel, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$40.00

EVOLVING INTERNET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (INTERNET 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoWare 2023.

Softcover 23 pages 9781713871309 Tekinerdogan, B. and Cheptsov, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$50.00

HUMAN AND SOCIAL ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (HUSO 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoWare 2023.

Softcover 32 pages 9781713871347 Berntzen, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$65.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (INTELLI 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoWare 2023.

Softcover 33 pages 9781713871323 Goncalves, G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$65.00

NETWORKING AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (ICNS 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoSys 2023.

Softcover 39 pages 9781713871200 Mauri, J. L. and Meng, W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

NEUROSCIENCE AND COGNITIVE BRAIN INFORMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (BRAININFO 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoWare 2023.

Softcover 15 pages 9781713871354 Dini, P. and Lewis, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$40.00

SMART GRIDS, GREEN COMMUNICATIONS AND IT ENERGY-AWARE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (ENERGY 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoSys 2023.

Softcover 67 pages 9781713871224 Veith, E. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

WIRELESS AND MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (ICWMC 2023)

Curran Associates, Inc.

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoWare 2023.

Softcover 19 pages 9781713871286 Rejeb, S. B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$50.00

International Conference on Machine Learning (ICML):

MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICML 2022) (37 VOLS)

Proceedings of Machine Learning Research Volume 162

Held 17-23 July 2022, Baltimore, Maryland, USA.

Softcover 32,338 pages 9781713871019 Chaudhuri, K. and Jegelka, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$1,495.00

International Statistical Institute (ISI):

COMPUTATIONAL STATISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2022. (COMPSTAT 2022) (AND CSDA AND ECOSTA WORKSHOP ON STATISTICAL DATA SCIENCE, SDS 2022)

Held 23-26 August 2022, Bologna, Italy and 26-28 August 2022, Bologna, Italy.

Softcover 92 pages 9781713870173

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

International Veterinary Acupuncture Society (IVAS):

VETERINARY ACUPUNCTURE. IVAS ANNUAL CONGRESS. 48TH 2022. TOGETHER MAKING A DIFFERENCE

Held 13-14 August 2022, 20-21 August 2022, 27-28 September 2022, Online.

Softcover 153 pages 9781713865759

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$99.00

Labor and Employment Relations Association (LERA):

LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL MEETING. 74TH 2022. (AND LEAR@ASSA MEETING 2022)

Labor and Employment Relations Association Series Held 2-5 June 2022, Online and 7-9 January 2022, Online.

Softcover 151 pages 9781713870838

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

NACE International:

ASSOCIATION FOR MATERIALS PROTECTION AND PERFORMANCE. ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2022. (7 VOLS)

Held 6-10 March 2022, San Antonio, Texas, USA.

Softcover 5,456 pages 9781713862819

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$495.00

Neural Information Processing Systems Foundation, Inc. (NeurIPS):

NEURAL INFORMATION PROCESSING SYSTEMS. CONFERENCE. 36TH 2022. (50 VOLS) ADVANCES IN NEURAL INFORMATION PROCESSING SYSTEMS 35

Advances in Neural Information Processing Systems 35

Held 28 November - 9 December 2022, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.

Softcover 39,586 pages 9781713871088 Koyejo, S. and Mohamed, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$1,995.00

Numerical Towing Tank Symposium:

NUMERICAL TOWING TANK SYMPOSIUM. 24TH 2022. (NUTTS 2022)

Held 15-18 October 2022, Zagreb, Croatia.

Softcover 188 pages 9781713866541 Gatin, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$120.00

Organization Committee of IFASD 2021:

AEROELASTICITY AND STRUCTURAL DYNAMICS. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 19TH 2022. (IFASD 2022) (4 VOLS)

Held 13-17 June 2022, Madrid, Spain. Postponed due to COVID-19.

Softcover 2,678(approx) pages 9781713871125

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$295.00

Printing United Alliance:

TECHNICAL ASSOCIATION OF THE GRAPHIC ARTS. ANNUAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 74TH 2022. (TAGA 2022) DISSEMINATING GRAPHIC ARTS RESEARCH INTERNATIONALLY SINCE 1948

Held 13-16 March 2022, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, USA.

Softcover 333 pages 9781713871392

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

RILEM Publications:

CHEMICALLY ACTIVATED MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (CAM2021)

RILEM Proceedings Pro 135
Held 27-29 August 2021, Hefei, China.
Softcover 253 pages 9781713866442 Shi, C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

Sage Publications:

TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2676, ISSUE #12 (DECEMBER 2022)

Volume 2676, Issue 12 Softcover 846 pages 9781713870807 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$262.50

SAMPE:

COMPOSITES AND ADVANCED MATERIALS EXPO. 2022. (CAMX 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-20 October 2022, Anaheim, California, USA. Softcover 1,126 pages 9781713870937 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC):

SOCIETY OF ENVIRONMENTAL TOXICOLOGY AND CHEMISTRY. NORTH AMERICA ANNUAL MEETING. 43RD 2022. BRIDGING INNOVATION AND SUSTAINABILITY

Held 13-17 November 2022, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA. Abstract Book. Softcover 668 pages 9781713865070 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$170.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

HYDRAULIC FRACTURING TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 31 January - 2 February 2023, The Woodlands, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,022 pages 9781713868019 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$225.00

LEVERAGING ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE TO SHAPE THE FUTURE OF THE ENERGY INDUSTRY. SPE SYMPOSIUM. 2023.

Held 17-18 January 2023, Al Khobar, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 217 pages 9781713867999 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$150.00

OIL, GAS AND GEOSCIENCES SHOW. MIDDLE EAST. 2023. (6 VOLS)

Held 19-21 February 2023, Manama, Bahrain. Softcover 4,234 pages 9781713870920 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$395.00

RESERVOIR CHARACTERISATION AND SIMULATION CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 24-26 January 2023, Abu Dhabi, UAE. Softcover 1,514 pages 9781713868002 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$225.00

Springer Nature:

ION IMPLANTATION TECHNOLOGY, MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 7, ISSUE 36

MRS Advances Volume 7, Issue 36
Held Various Dates and Locations
Softcover 320(approx) pages 9781713871194
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$100.00

Surface Preparation and Cleaning Conference (SPCC):

SURFACE PREPARATION AND CLEANING CONFERENCE. 2022.

Held 17-21 October 2022, Chandler, Arizona, USA. Softcover 309 pages 9781713863335 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$125.00

System Dynamics Society:

SYSTEM DYNAMICS CONFERENCE. 2022.

Held 19-22 July 2022, Frankfurt, Germany. Softcover 824 pages 9781713865766 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

The Operational Research Society:

SIMULATION WORKSHOP. OPERATIONAL RESEARCH SOCIETY. 11TH 2023. (SW23)

Held 27-29 March 2023, Southhamption, UK.
Softcover 285 pages 9781713870951 Currie, C. and Rhodes-Leader, L.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

20TH AUTEX WORLD TEXTILE CONFERENCE - UNFOLDING THE FUTURE

Scientific Books Collection Volume 11

Held 5-9 September 2021, Guimaraes, Portugal. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the 20th AUTEX World Textile Conference - Unfolding the Future (AUTEX 2021). Softcover 790 pages 9783035717747 Ferreira, F. B. N. and Rocha, A. M. et a97830 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$572.00

20TH SILICATE BINDERS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 35

Held 2021, Brno, Czech Republic. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 20th Conference Silicate Binders 2021 (ICBM-2021).

Softcover 194 pages 9783035717839 Dvorak, Karel and Gazdic, Dominik

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$170.00

28TH CONCRETE DAYS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 21

Held 19-20 May 2022, Prague, Czech Republic. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 28th International Conference Concrete Days 2022.

Softcover 184 pages 9783035717259 Nenadalova, S. and Hamplova, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND APPLICATION

Scientific Books Collection Volume 20

Held 18-20 February 2022, Incheon, South Korea. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 2022 International Symposium on Advanced Materials and Application (ISAMA 2022).

Softcover 103 pages 9783035716719 Kaloop, Mosbeh

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$105.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND ENGINEERING MATERIALS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 14

Held 29-30 March 2022, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the 11th International Conference on Advanced Materials and Engineering Materials (ICAMEM2022).

Softcover 210 pages 9783035727784 Wei, Peng Sheng

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$190.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS PROCESSING AND MANUFACTURING PROCESSES

Scientific Books Collection Volume 15

Held 26-28 November 2021, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Applied Research and Engineering (ICARAE2021).

Softcover 274 pages 9783035716993 Sehgal, Shankar and Msomi, Velaphi

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$290.00

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES IN CHEMICAL, CONSTRUCTION AND MECHANICAL SCIENCES

Scientific Books Collection Volume 37

Held March 2022, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Advanced Technologies in Chemical, Construction and Mechanical Sciences (iCATCHCOME).

Softcover 139 pages 9783035718249 Rajeshkumar, L and Balaji, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$105.00

ADVANCEMENT OF MATERIALS, MANUFACTURING AND DEVICES

Scientific Books Collection Volume 25

Held 22 June 2021, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Advancement of Materials, Manufacturing and Devices 2021 (ICAMaDe 2021). Softcover 240 pages 9783035718478 Zaki, R. M. and Ahmad, K. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$190.00

ADVANCES IN ENERGY

Scientific Books Collection Volume 18

Held 3-4 December 2021, Kayseri, Turkey. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International World Energy Conference (IWEC'2021).

Softcover 153 pages 9783035718140 Falyouni, Farid and Bouali, Hicham et al97830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

ADVANCES IN MATERIAL SCIENCE

Scientific Books Collection Volume 22

Held 16-17 December 2021, Ahmednagar, India. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Advances in Material Science 2021 (ICAMS 2021).

Softcover 212 pages 9783035715453 Kale, Sandip A. and Kale, Kishor B. et a97830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

APPLIED ENGINEERING, MATERIALS AND MECHANICS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 36

Held 27-29 May 2022, Jeju Island, South Korea. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Applied Engineering, Materials and Mechanics (ICAEMM 2022). Softcover 113 pages 9783036400099 Hu, Jong Wan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$70.00

BIOCERAMICS 32

Scientific Books Collection Volume 40

Held 20-23 September 2022, Venice Mestre, Italy. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 32nd Symposium and Annual Meeting of the International Society of Ceramics in Medicine. Softcover 92 pages 9783035717211 Tampieri, A. and Sprio, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

BIOREFINERY TECHNOLOGIES AND PRODUCTS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 34

Held 27-29 April 2022, Riga, Latvia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference for Young Scientists on Biorefinery Technologies and Products (BTechPro2022). Softcover 196 pages 9783035718737 Meile, Kristine and Cabulis, Ugis et al.97830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

BUILDING MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND NANO SCIENCES

Scientific Books Collection Volume 24

Held multiple dates, locations, 2022. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 2022 7th International Conference on Building Materials and Construction & 2022 6th International Conference on Materials Engineering and Na

Softcover 198 pages 9783036400143 Tan, Kiang Hwee and Fujiwara, Akihiko

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$155.00

CHEMICAL SCIENCES

Scientific Books Collection Volume 3

Held 29-30 November 2021, Yogyarkarta, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the 4th International Conference on Chemical Science (ICCS, 2021).

Softcover 349 pages 9783036400211 Ko, Young Gun and Kamiya, Yuichi et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$253.00

COMPOSITE MATERIALS AND ADVANCED MATERIALS RESEARCH

Scientific Books Collection Volume 9

Held multiple dates, locations, 2022. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the 7th International Conference on Composite Materials and Material Engineering (ICCMME), and the 12th Intl Conference on Advanced Materials

Softcover 186 pages 9783035716375 Kim, Jong Hak and Lau, Alan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$198.00

CONTRIBUTION OF METALLOGRAPHY TO PRODUCTION PROBLEM SOLUTIONS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 7

Held 21-23 September 2021, Marianske Lazne, Czech Republic. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the 15th Conference "Contribution of Metallography to Production Problem

Softcover 196 pages 9783035726947 Kasl, Josef

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$206.00

CURRENT ADVANCES IN MATERIALS APPLICATIONS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 17

Softcover 243 pages 9783036400372 Dahham, Omar S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$210.00

DENTAL MATERIALS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 31

Held 9-10 July 2021, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 6th Dental Materials Conference and Exhibition (6th DMCE). Softcover 168 pages 9783035718980 Takarini, Veni and Cahyanto, Arief et al97830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$165.00

ENERGY STORAGE TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 8

Held 27 October 2021, Surakarta, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the International Conference on Energy Storage Technology and Applications (ICESTA-2021). Softcover 180 pages 9783035717068 Purwanto, A. and Widiyandari, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$188.00

EXPERIMENTAL AND COMPUTATIONAL MECHANICS IN ENGINEERING

Scientific Books Collection Volume 28

Held 11-12 October 2021, Banda Aceh, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Experimental and Computational Mechanics in Engineering (ICECME 2021).

Softcover 119 pages 9783035716313 Akhyar, Akhyar and Igbal, Mohd

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

INDUSTRY-ACADEMIA INITIATIVES IN BIOTECHNOLOGY AND CHEMISTRY

Scientific Books Collection Volume 33

Held 20-21 December 2021, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Industry-Academia Initiatives in Biotechnology and Chemistry (iCIABC21).

Softcover 202 pages 9783035727319 Aluwi, M. F. F. M. and Hamid, H. A. et a97830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES FOR JOINING ADVANCED MATERIALS XII

Scientific Books Collection Volume 4

Held 25-26 November 2021, Timisoara, Romania. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 12th

International Conference: Innovative Technologies for Joining Advanced Materials - TIMA21. Softcover 446 pages 9783035714067 Sirbu, Nicusor-Alin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$352.00

KEY ENGINEERING MATERIALS: THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL RESEARCH

Scientific Books Collection Volume 30

Held 18-20 March 2022, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Key Engineering Materials (ICKEM 2022).

Softcover 194 pages 9783035717358 Korsunsky, Alexander M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

LIFE SCIENCE, MATERIALS AND APPLIED CHEMISTRY

Scientific Books Collection Volume 13

Held 7-8 September 2021, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the 7th Symposium of Life Science, Materials and Applied Chemistry (7th ICST_LSMAC, 2021). Softcover 294 pages 9783035716849 Kusumaatmaja, A. and Gupta, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$210.00

MANUFACTURING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Scientific Books Collection Volume 12

Held multiple dates 2021, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the 12th ICMST, 5th ICAMM, and 3rd ACMMT.

Softcover 206 pages 9783035717549 Liang, Steven Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$218.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING: MATERIALS AND THEIR APPLICATION

Scientific Books Collection Volume 27

Held 25-27 May 2022, Suzhou, China. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 2022 3rd International Conference on Materials Science and Engineering (IC-MSE 2022).

Softcover 151 pages 9783035718867 Tanaka, Masaru

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$155.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY (4TH EDITION)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 38

Held 8-9 April 2022, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the Fourth International Conference on Materials Science and Manufacturing Technology (ICMSMT 2022)

Softcover 627 pages 9783036400013 Muthusamy, R. and Sengodan, T

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$280.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE, MANUFACTURING AND CIVIL ENGINEERING

Scientific Books Collection Volume 29

Held 15-18 April 2022, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 6th ICMEM 2022, 5th ICMDA 2022 and 7th ICCEMS 2022.

Softcover 182 pages 9783036400129 Omatsu, Takashige and Li, Zongjin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

MECHANICAL AUTOMATION AND ENGINEERING MATERIALS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 39

Held 18-19 June 2022, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Mechanical Automation and Engineering Materials (MAEM 2022).

Softcover 105 pages 9783035715019 Shao, K. Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$70.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Scientific Books Collection Volume 5

Held November 2021, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the 6th National Scientific Conference on Mechanical Engineering 2021 (NSCME2021).

Softcover 199 pages 9783035716351 Nguyen, Thanh Nam

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$198.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, MATERIALS SCIENCE AND CIVIL ENGINEERING

Scientific Books Collection Volume 2

Held 6-7 December 2021, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the 9th International Conference on Mechanical Engineering, Materials Science and Civil Engineering (ICMEMSCE 2021).

Softcover 158 pages 9783035717655 Zhao, Jing Wei

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$165.00

NEW MATERIAL AND CHEMICAL INDUSTRY

Scientific Books Collection Volume 1

Held 13-14 November 2021, Sanya, China. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 6th International Conference on New Material and Chemical Industry (NMCI 2021).

Softcover 112 pages 9783035718904 Xin, Shixuan and Costa, Manuel F. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

OPTICAL AND SENSOR CHARACTERISTICS OF NANOCOMPOSITES

Scientific Books Collection Volume 19

Softcover 199 pages 9783036400334 Adimule, V. and Shashanka, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$210.00

PROBLEMS OF EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 16

Held 19 May 2022, Kharkiv, Ukraine. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Scientific Applied Conference "Problems of Emergency Situations" (PES 2022).

Softcover 456 pages 9783035716344 Andronov, V. and Rybka E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$310.00

RECENT ADVANCEMENTS IN BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

Scientific Books Collection Volume 26

Held 17-19 March 2021, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 13th International Conference on Recent Advancements in Biomedical Engineering (ICRABE'21).

Softcover 230 pages 9783035727029 Kalidoss, Ramji

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

REHABILITATION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 32

Held 11-12 November 2021, Prague, Czech Republic. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Rehabilitation and Reconstruction of Buildings 2021 (CRRB 2021).

Softcover 171 pages 9783035727548 Kostelecka, Michaela

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

SPRING INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MATERIAL SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY

Scientific Books Collection Volume 6

Held 13-15 August 2022, Xiamen, China. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the 11th Spring International Conference on Material Sciences and Technology (MST-S 2022).

Softcover 212 pages 9783035726794 Pramanik, Alokesh

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$220.00

SUSTAINABLE GREEN CONSTRUCTION AND NANO-TECHNOLOGY

Scientific Books Collection Volume 10

Held 18-22 March 2022, Hurghada, Egypt. Selected peer-reviewed extended papers abstracts of which were presented at the 13th International Conference on Sustainable Green Construction and Nano-Technology (NTC-2022).

Softcover 227 pages 9783035717815 Shebl, S. and Helal, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$236.00

SYMPOSIUM ON ADVANCED MATERIALS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 23

Held 18-22 October 2021, Islamabad, Pakistan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on papers presented at the 17th International Symposium on Advanced Materials (ISAM-2021).

Softcover 368 pages 9783035713169 Ali, Amjad and Shah, Syed Khalid et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

VDE Verlag Gmbh:

ELECTRICAL, CONTROL AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. 2022. (ECITECH 2022)

Held 25-27 March 2022, Kunming, China.

Softcover 811 pages 9781713865605 Campi, M. C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$380.00

ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (EEI 2022)

Held 24-26 June 2022, Guiyang, China.

Softcover 804 pages 9781713865612 Wei, W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$350.00

ELECTRONIC MATERIALS AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (EMIE 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-17 April 2022, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 1,263 pages 9781713865629 Xie, G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$504.00

ELEKTROMECHANISCHE VERTRAGLICHKEIT IN DER KFZ-TECHNIK. 2022. GMM-FACHBERICHT 100 ***SOME PAPERS IN GERMAN***

GMM-Fachbericht 100
Held 31 May - 1 June 2022, Schwieberdingen, Germany.
Softcover 100 pages 9781713871385
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$134.00

EUROPEAN WIRELESS CONFERENCE. 2022. (EW 2022)

Held 19-21 September 2022, Dresden, Germany. Softcover 156 pages 9781713865698 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$145.00

VLDB Endowment:

VERY LARGE DATA BASES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 48TH 2022. (VLDB 2022) (6 PARTS)

Proceedings of the VLDB Endowment Volume 15
Held 5-9 September 2022, Sydney, Australia.
Softcover 4,105 pages 9781713865100 Chang, Lijun et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$325.00

Western Society of Weed Science (WSWS):

WESTERN SOCIETY OF WEED SCIENCE RESEARCH PROGRESS REPORT. 2023.

Held 27 February - 2 March 2023, Boise, Idaho, USA. Softcover 46 pages 9781713867920 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

World Scientific Publishing Company:

BIOCOMPUTING. PACIFIC SYMPOSIUM. 28TH 2023.

Held 3-7 January 2023, Waimea, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 554 pages 9781713866633 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$195.00